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From: Derek Dalton [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FLINDERS.ONMICROSOFT.COM-52823-DALT0024@FLINDERS.EDU.AUA63] 

29/06/2016 6:38:24 AM Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Narmon Tulsi [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6a966c7d77344f8da0758e75d15902d4-tuls0003@flinders.edu.au] 

FW: Seeking proposals to conduct an independent review "Strikeforce Parabell" [DLM=Sensitive] 

Hi Narmon, 

Thanks for the chat. The main thing to note is that the purple bullet [below] has changed - they want me to 
scrutinise their findings before they are made more official. 

GLLO stands for - Gay and Lesbian Liaison Officers - they support gay and lesbian police within the NSW 
police and promote issues that affect both gay police and the wider community. 

The odd one out is the red bullet - it isn't specifically linked to the review - so not sure why they have muddied 
the waters by including it. 

Cheers 

Derek 

From: Jacqueline Braw 
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 1:20 PM 
To: Derek Dalton 
Subject: Seeking proposals to conduct an independent review "Strikeforce Parabell" [DLM=Sensitive] 

To Associate Professor Derek Dalton 

Nicole Asquith gave me your name and suggested you may be interested in submitting a proposal. 
We have been conducting a NSWPF 'review' of a number of homicides during the late 70s-90s in NSW in response to 
significant community concern and media attention, particularly focussing on the death of Scott Johnson. 
Whilst we are not looking at this case as it is the subject of a new inquest, we are reviewing 88 others. A media story 
about the work of the Strikeforce thus far can be found here: 
http ://www.smh.corn.au/nsw/police-to-review-88-possi ble-gayhate-deaths-20160519-goz7x6. htm I 
We think it would be most valuable to seek an independent, qualified 'assessment' or evaluation if you like, of the 
Strikeforce's approach and results. 
Exactly how this evaluation is completed is up to you, but we expect the following to be included: 

• An independent evaluation of Strikeforce Parabell's (SP) review of the identified 88 deaths during the late 70s, 
80s and 90s 

• An examination of the process and method used to conduct SP including the application of NSWPF Bias Crime 
indicators 

• Access and review original source materials as needed 

• Research and provide an introductory section detailing the historical context of policing during this period and a 
commentary on investigating deaths of men identified as gay or transgender during this period 

• Provide a conclusion including comment on the efficacy and quality of SP's review, the outcomes of the review, 
does the researcher agree with SP outcomes/determinations? 

• Provide recommendations for future policing, community engagement, training, development of bias crime 
indicators/processes 

• Provide relevant recommendations for future directions of the GLLO program 
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• Produce and publish a research article 

• Throughout this entire process maintain close contact with the Corporate Sponsor Sexuality & Gender Diversity 
and the Senior Programs Officer (S&GD) 

Please feel free to contact me if you would like to talk through any of the above. 
Regards, and looking forward to your response. 
Jackie 

NSW Poll~ Force 

Jackie Braw 

Senior Programs Officer, Sexuality & Gender Diversity - Gay , Lesbian, Bisexual , Transgender & Intersex 
Mon-Wed Thur & Fri 
Surry Hill s LAC , Lv13 Sydney Police Centre 
151-241 Gou bum St, Surry Hills NSW 2010 

Operational Programs 
Level 2 20 Charles St Parramatta 

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It 
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, 
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not 
waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message 
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